
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O.8ox 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

ctw couNctL
MEETING

Monday, April 15th, 2024, at 5 PM
Donne!!y Community Center

CATI. TO ORDER

ROLL CATT

PTEDGE OF ATTEGIENCE

cONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - March 18, 2024
Vouchers -March 14 thru April9,2024
Treasurer Report - March 2024
Payroll Summary - March 21, April 4, and April 5, 2024

DISCUSSION ITEM:

PUBLIC HEARING

(ACTION ITEM) Mountain Meadows Ranch South 2O24-Rz-t and 2024-PP-1

o City Council willtake testimony on a rezone including the termination of Development

Agreement recorded as lnstrument Number 306614 and termination of Amendment to

Development Agreement recorded as lnstrument Number 323886, and implementation

of a new Development Agreement and a Preliminary Plat to include a mix of single-

family homes, townhomes, apartments, commercial lots, and open space for Mountain

Meadows Ranch south. The property is currently owned by Donnelly zlo,LLc, member

craig Groves, and the applications are represented by Bonnie Layton with NV5. The

PUBTIC COMMENT:

The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject except for public hearings listed

on the agenda or any pending land use applications. For public hearings listed or pending land

use applications, the time to provide testimony is during the hearing for the particular

item. For other subjects, please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City Council will not

take any action or make any comments. To request Council action during the Business portion,

contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meetinS.



CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

ctw couNcrL
MEETING

Monday, Apri! 15th, 2024, at 6 PM
Donne!!y Community Center

property is approximately 46-acres and is located on the north side of Roseberry Road

approximately l/4 -mile west of State Highway 55.

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, al least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

STAFF REPORTS:



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, March Lgrh,2024, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Council er Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Spade and Clerk Clemens pre

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Minshall,2nd by Spade to acce pt nsent agenda as w No fu rthe r

discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), He r (yes), de (yes). on carried

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public co

No public comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

YAC (You oalit Sh McKnight
Plan et p g our
htt

BUSINESS AGE

AB 24-11 8u P

. August 19,202
Motion b He 2 e to hold the FY25 Bud get Public Hearing on August 19,2024.
No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion
ca rried.

stcentralm

ction lte

ean

Maich | 8. 2014
City Council Meeting Minutes



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O.Box725
169 Haiferty Street

ctTY couNclt
Monday, March Lgth,2024, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
M!NUTES

Don n ly, lD 83615
Te lep h on (208) 32s,88s9

General Funds to LGIP Accounts. No further d

Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.
iscussion, Da (yes), Minshall (yes),

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOURNMENT

M Min znd n djou rn m o fu rth er discuss , Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes s). Moti ied.

Adl'ourned at 6:38 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens

2

March 18. 202,1

City Council Meeting Minutes

AB 24-12 General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account
o Transfer funds from General Fund to Sewer and Water LGIP Account.

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Spade to approve and authorize City Clerk to transfer funds from



01/oa/2a
1t a8 a5

v.ndor r/xe/
hwoio f /rnw D.t./D..c!iption

crlY or Dduarr"LY

cl.i! D.t.iI. by Po.t.<l Drt.
aor c1.r@ tt6 O3/talza r.o Oa/09/2a

Po I hr'd ort 
^.ct 

obj.cl P.oj rccout

1of 6

rP100v

.Fnt.rFnditur.

6a,16 -9 93E 170 ADOBE SYSfEl,fS INC

1 2731354a61 0al04/2a s.Fio

19 99

217 29

{79 00

830 00

1r.t9
1t 99

10

10

1o

10

10

t0
51

32

a1100 620

aa300 a32

41100 341

a{300 a32

10190

10190

10100

10100

6121 -99295t 360 rlllirclrl coirstBoqltol SUPPLY a

DDC Lult.!r..I 30O 5 Erl
1 lla6965 O3/1212a DD.. x.inr.lleo

tot.l for v.n.ior

Tot.l ldr v.nd6r

Tot.I !o! V.n<lo!

PUBLISIIING CO.,PAI{Y

5a22 150033 219 
^iDORRA 

GRO(JP

City Engin@. ltins
2 160057-35 03/05/2t taaBs R.vieY

2,692 .50

2,5?2 .50

2,692 .30

18a. ?1

211 .29
211_29

1E{.71
1E4.71

6aMto11s 257 C,AIICIDE EtnDtlRE

Ei.Uing
L 2021a.O3 03/1L/21 b*. r.rint.urc.

totrl for v.n&r
10

61a7 -9tn92Z 29 Crtl OF DOt{tG!.t t - HttER

utitit!.t
1 202a.03 oa/21/2t 2ag N J colb.t ls.
2 2O2l -O3 O3/21/2a 31O N r.rin str.t

lot.I for v.ndor

430.00
49.00

{?9. O0

5t34 1!0125 159 CODE

Co& UPd.t..-rMq.l F..t
I o.0oL25O91 O3/2912a

2 c.oo12509r O3/29/2a

3 @0o125o9a 03/29124

Eb hortiDg for co<b

nb ho.tlng for cod.
El, ho.tinE !o! cod.

Totrl for v.ndor

539.50
249.OO

t1.5o
830.00

aa3o0

{t300
415

415

10100

10 r00

41100

41100

a1100

62r
62!
621

10100

10100

10100



01/od/2a
1.1 : t8: as

crrt oa Dot{xEl.tr!

cl.ir Dat.ilr by Porr.d D.t.
for CL.ia lta O3/la/2a ro 01/O9/2a

2ol 6

v.n.ror l/Ne/
Ia6ia l/rnv D!1./D..crlption

6423

lFnt.rP.nditu!.

9rE 350 COLUlol SOFIH RE PBC

6a35 150133 272 DnrXE DtvaisrfrrD ua
l.onthly lrt.! Sy.ta Op.!.tion.I s.ryrccr

! ltal 01lol/21 rrt.! syrt6 s.Frc..
lonthly COI.IRI.I FEE

2 19ll 03/31/21 Lt.. sy.t6 s.Fic.! 25-26-27

41.10

al. Eo

a1.EO

t75.00

3?!.00

Oa-O 03/21/21 rfs ltblic B.Eiag
lot.l, lor v.ndo!:

Po I rud o!9 acct obj.ct Ploj

10 a1100 3a1

51 41100 360

51 11100 360

51 a3/t00 162

10

10

a1100

a1100

4t6
416

r 0100

10100

1o 190

LO100

10100

10100

10190

10190

lotal !o! v.ndoE
200.00

575.00

6it25 150045 149 DOEOTS

1 lrl-30255a8 03/lal2a chGic.1

a1a .50

,114.60

414 60

293 99tl26 1!OO5S a6 ED StIOB a SOrS

1 1013a3a5 O3/ot/21 pro{'.e-249 ll colb.t Ln uni
2 L0362719 O3/r9/21 prqs.-2a9 t coltit r.n uni

tottl fo! v.r&!

la1 . ?0

t52 .29
2t3.9t

6la8 -9t2911 306 EXrAr,rXC EIrl.ELlS, tlc

1 D1a3Oa2 ot/o6/2a l!o.d Br.d t\ap aou..
Iot.I lor V.n.lo.

T6t.1 f6. v.ndor

6a32 -99291E 53 cO-DlDDr
r.b.lt. horti.E

t 3002537801 O3/2a/2a aotd Pre.. D.Iu.
Tot.I for v.ndo!

3{ 0o

1t1.84

34.00
34.00

51 a1lo0 43,

a1100 62010r91 . E8

1t1 88



oa/oa/2a
11:a8:a5

6421 15

! 220

CITY Of DOXXEI.LY

Cl.i! D.t.ilr by Po.t.<l D.t.
ror cl.ia 2t6 O3/11/2a to Oa/O9/2a

v.trdor l/x@/
rnEic. l/hv D.t./D..c!iption Po I Eund orE Acct obj.ct Proj Account

lPnt .xP.nditu..

65 66 IDAAO POIIER

671944 o3/L9/2a
03/L9/2a
03/L9/2a
03/L9/2t
03/22/2a
03/19/2a
03119/2a
03/L9/2t
03/19/2a
o3lL9/21
03/21./2a
03/L9 /2a

2

3

,l

5

6

1

8

t
10

11

L2

2205611944

2205611944

220ao11223

220L629105

2206076560

220022329L

22019100?8

22062242Lt
220?!65185
220?493590

a201510134

city s.11 / t irt.r!.re
City B.1l / llint.,rac.
City E.II / x.int..uc.
c@nity C.nt.r
(io!t / B.rt llcr

L.in str4t LiEhtt

DDC qnlt 15

lotrl to! v.ndot

121.89

55 -26

9.t5
121.31

21 .31
327 .10
25.E4

135.11
33. OE

323.50
25.59
51.25
L,254 .27

a1100

t1100
a1100

a1100

a3010

a1100

a1100

a3010

a3010

41100

41100

4t300

,115

416

416

t16
a16

{16
a16

{16
415

416

451

416

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

t,254 27

48 o0

1, a4t.70

9,800 0o

tE.0o
4E.00

a3010 a3l

10

51

1o

10

51

10

lo
5I
1o

10

10

51

10

10

15

10

6a36 150235 ?6 rtD - SP!C!lr. PIIIES
tt gi.t!.tlon 2018 Dod9./Dox!!L! Pl.t.

1 2016 RN. 0ll03/24 a.girt!.tion/Doneuy PI.t.
Iot.l lor v.ndo.

6{3a 150

1,ifi5

6a37 150145 165 IiXESBORE DISPOSI!

7 2O2a-Ot 03/21/21 ,rt..h coll.ctron
2 2665aal152 0al01/24 DDc r!.rh
3 202a.03 O3/2112a o\x.q.

1,6a8.20
133.20

60 .30
1.8a1.70

10100

Tot.l lo! v.ndo!

a1t 0o

l{300
aa300

a1a

,l1a

t1a

10100

10100

10100

a1100

11100

922

341

10100

10100
1

2

15S 99999t tlND CONSULTNaTS. 11€

iE Plrn-lol rqi.@nt vc

2o23-t3o o1/3o/24 crylch.nliw Ple
2023-150 03/lol2r r.GS

Totrl for ven to!

1.960.00
,, 810 ,00

9,600 00



ot/oa/24
l1: a8:45

crfl or DolIxlI.r.Y

cl.i! D.t.il. by Po.t.d D.r.
For cl.is Ct6 O3/la/21 to Oa/O9/2a

aof6

PO I aund O.g Acet object Proj rccout

6a5o -

rP.nt exPndlEur.

v...lor a/Nu/
Invoic. l/hv D.t./D..c!!plio.

6a39 150155 95 rdf,Y HTRDTAAE

Bi lli.g
,. 91233 O3/2o/?a Prc conduit

1 95-

t2 59

r6t:1 ldr v.nd6r

Tot.I for v..do!

Tot.l lor vc.dor

8,976.00
8,976.00

10 43010 t30

51
't 

3a o0 463

52 {1100 5al

51 41,100 550

10 a3010 553

10

51

52

t2 59

12.59

10100

10100

10100

10190

1o 100

6a2a 1500?s 86 rcclLL DEI,wEi.Y sExlarcE

D.liw.ry s.reic.
1 2023-1015 12/1a/23 tuoit.ryty choicrl b..r.

tot.l fo! v.ndor
96.00

95.00

96 0o

67 50

8, 9?5.00

532 23

500.00

a3 93

532.23
332.23

0

6a{9 -9r290E 215 tarCROAOrr

1 EO10Oata2Q6 oaloal2a EriM.ric.
2 r0100Rr3UIr Ollialzl olfi.. 355

3?.50
30.00

6?.50

10

10

a1100

al1oo
620

620

10190

10L90

6a,10 150l75 15' IIORTB IAEE RICREAIIOI{AL SEI'ER 
'

0al01/24 contr.cL s.rvic..
tot.1 tor v.ndot

9E I13 RTVEBSIDE EOIAL

conf.r.no E! 2024

3 Oa/OS/2a conf.!.nc. .t.y
r.rt.l loa v.n&r

5ol

5430 I AS 
'99998 

SII,II'EL CI,EI.EIiS III

1

1 2a25 Ot/23/2a clothinq Rritbur.ctt
lot.l lor v.nclo.

500.00
500.00

5'l '11 1 18S 202 SILVER STIR COOIITIITCATTONS

I
2

3

035401 0alol/24 t.I.Phone
035a01 04/01/24 t.IcPhonc
035aol 0al01/2a t.r.Photrc

5l 56

25 18

a .19
83.13

a1100

a1100

41100

a3?

a37

a3?

r0r00
10100

10100



v.n.lo! a/!r.r/
tn6ic. l/hw D.t./D..caip!ion

oa/oa/2a
1r.: aa:45

5ta2

1

2

3

1

5

rPnt.rFndr!ur.

150 95 120 StNCtlrR rlrEr rnACX (StTNXEF)

2024

2024

2024

2021

I'ot.t fo! v.ndo.

Tot.l lor v.ndor

CIfT OI DONXEIJY

Ct.i! D.t.ilr bt, Po.t.d D.t.
fos ct.i@ ,t6 03/L4/24 to O1/O9/21

5ot6

Po I tud Or9 &ct Obj.ct Proj accoEt

i3010
t3010
a3010

43010

a!010

10

51

52

a1100

a1loo
41100

a3?

437

il3,

10100

10100

10100

o3 03/37/24
03 03/11/24
o3 03/17/2a
o3 03/37/21
03 03/3!/2a

Dodgr 350

a150

269.94
195.50

-1.66
75.45

50.72
597.09

t0
l0
1o

t0
10

aa1

ae2

{81
aa2

'181

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5 r-r 09

95 40

68 0o

3?9 09

2t9 26

68.00
68.00

5aa3 150205 150 SPrRXlrClt
Iot.m.t E ryic.!

1 112aa6517 Oal01/24 int.n.t
2 LL2al5517 0al01/24 int.n.t
3 1121a55a7 0ll01/2a intct t

52.01
2g .52
t.77

,5.a0

6431 -99495E 13E USPI|

1 01r21a 03/27l2a Eom. st.ry.
aot.t fo! v.ndor

IO 41100 511

10 '13010 il54

10190

10100

5a2, 150095 35a IESiEN StllES EQUIPI,ENT Co.

C.!ir ta5 Aod Lift
1 00272389 09/18/2a tcntrr - StlEt Ligttr

rot.l lot vo&r
3?9.09

37r.0t

6a{a I5021S 351 XEROX FTXTNCI,I! SER\.ICES

Copt.. r,|rint.nec.
s56

556

556

n).OO 03/15/21 copi.! u!!t.Be
i1\Og O3/asl2a copi.! !.int.n.ce
lll}O 03 /13/2a .opi.! 4int.nac.

total lo! vcndor

r12 32

65. rA

10.96
2t9 26

1

2

3

l0
51

52

at100
{1100
41100

511

611

611

10! 00

10L00

10100



oa/og/21
1! :48:45

crt! or DoNxtrltt
cl.i! tr.t.iI. by Po.t.d D.t.

aor clr.is at6 O3/1,a/2a to Oa/09/24

P.F 6of6
RclFlt ID: a,P1OOv

64a5

.p.nt .xp.nd-itrr.

v.nclo! l/Nu/
t!rcic. a/Inv D.t./D..c!rption PO I au^d Org lcct Obj.ct Proi lccout

209 YOACTSON lll O!?rCtS Pltr 175 00

in th. .yrt6- l! . Cl.i! ,.t cuc.ll.d &.1 r-po.t.<I. th. p.rt.d d.t. rill rhor .t of th. drt. it r.. rc-Pott.d. .r

Ol/Ol/21 ,4.1 a... 1?5.00 10 a1100 ,2O 10100

tot.l lo! v.ndo.: 115.00

I of cl.i8 29 tor.I: 3O,12a.A2 | of V.n<lort 20

rotrl Bl.ct!6ic cldr. l, 651.5,
totrltfon-El.ctrcnl,cclii.rl 29073.13

lur by cr.ir Port.d D.t., ,lrich ir r ryrt- FElrt.d fi.ld th.t .tr.yt lhorr tlr. d.t. on rhich th. cl.i! r.r



oa/or/2a
16:09:09

cttt ot DotlNlr.!!
st.t-nt oa tapcnclltuh - Bldgtrt vt. lctul RqDat

to! th. tccoqting P.riod: 3 / 21

1of6
8100c

nsd A.coqt Obj.ct YD
origlll.l lva-il.ble t

rPProPli.t1on c6trittcd

10 GENERAL

3,070. at
7a0-oo

250.00
152 - 1A

6.aa
314.43
436-10
21.55

22a.30

25-94
0- 0o

5,604.50

19,80?.8?
{, 5ao.0o
1,560.00
2,790.45

50.67
1,992.a1
2,160 .33

10 6.35
510.00
15 6.00

0.00
3{, r14.11

6a,22O. OO

,,360_00
3,120.00

16,0a2.00
132.00

7,589.00
8,9?4.00

530 _ O0

539.00
1, Oat.00
1,000_00

113,050.00

6a,22O.OO

9,360.00
3,120. O0

16,0a2_00
a32.00

7,589. O0

8, 9?t. O0

530.00
639-O0

1,0a{.00
1,000. o0

113,050. O0

t12.13
680.00
560.00
251.55
381.33
596.55
213.67
523.55
12t.O0

888.00
000.00
635.89

11.
I,
1,

6.

1.

a1100 r&1nialt.tiotr
310 ruClt 3 r.cmting s.Fl.)..
320 rttoh.y/L9.1. I...
321 lcon-lc D.El.qF.nt
330 c6t!.ct - Pl.Ditq . lo ing
310 Contr.ct t-bor
311 Prl. thlu Ch..g[!
au sou.d xr.te coucctlon
a16 tl.ctrlc r c.r
131 C1t!r t 1I t P.lr a ra.lnt
a36 c.U Phon x.yo!/x.int.!lD@
a3? Ll.t,botl., t 1.c. un1ati6t
456 slgnt
!10 llrc.nc. - L1.Dluty
520 DEt E 1...
530 hibliatiou- ra.v.p.p..
550 tr.ttl n i-Gu..@trt
551 tr.initrg . llducrtion
552 L.1. a Ent.Et.ilrnt
505 ofaicc $rppli..
611 copi.t r..int.ltD6
513 Il - C.qrt.r

515 Cr.nt L.iting
520 Softr.n - ta.r
621 3oftr.r. xrint.Nc. Ee..
?00 cllrit.I rtplogcntt
930 n concili..tion Di.ctqxnci..
9?O C.ut trp.r.

tccount Iotrl:

0.00
210.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,134.30
0.00

1. O{3.59
0.00
0.00

116.57
0.00

3,037.13
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_00

92.30
't 42.52

0.00
58.00

0. oo

279.31

5,752 .50
o.00
0.00
0.00

L3, t15.2?

0.00
L,911 .50

o.o0
o.o0

3,920.00

-52,139.1O
0.00

3,077_35
5.98
0_00

618_56

,0.00
6,074.26

321.34
359.4E

0.00
0.00
0.00

980.55
718.90
a85.00
2L2.20

0.00
453.20

5,549.05
93.17
0.00
0.00

-26,223.L6

5,070.00
26,500.00
2,000.00

30,oo0.o0
10,000.00
,5,000.00

250.00

5,200.00
8,500.00
1, E00.00
1. E50.00
1,000.00
6,075.00
1,250.00

t00.00
1,000 - o0

2, 650. O0

a50.00

2,500.00
4,800.00
5,000.00

500.00
5, O00.00

2,000 00

7, S00.00

a,000.00
25.00

500.00
213,320. O0

5.070.00
28,500.00
2.000 _ 00

30,000. o0

10,000.00
?5,000.00

250 _ 00

5,200.00
9,5o0.00
1,800.00
1,850.00
1,000.00
6,075.00
1,250.00

900.00
1,000.00
2, 650.00

450.00
2,500. o0

a. a00.00
s.000.00

5oo.oo
5,000. o0

2,000 - o0

?,500.00
a,000.00

25.00
500.00

213,320.00

74.

5,070.00
25,522 .3O

2,000.00
30,000.00

6,080. O0

L27,139.10
250.00

2,122 .55
8, 49a.02
1, 800.00
1, 151.1t

910.00
o.7a

924.56
5t0.52

1,000.00
2. 550.00

a50.00

1, 519.15
t,081.10
4,515.00

2E7.aO

5,0o0.00
1,1a5_40

E50.95
3, 906. E3

25.00
500.00

23r,5a3.16

0t

0t

3tr
- r0t

0t
591

0t
0t

38r
9t

1001

264

0t
ot
0t

39t
15t
10t
121

0t
43t
E9l
2l

0l
-121

&cost c!tup rot.l 19,080.88 8,190.95 326,3?0.00 325, 3?0.00 318,179.05 3r

alooo cltcn L @t ERtitltta
a1010 Par.oN.I

110 Olfio lrgtt
111 Council X.4E.
112 Lyor r.grt
210 L.fth
211 vl.lon
220 goctr 9.cu.itylr.4iq!.
230 Ptiltl
250 UnqrtotDnt hdrac.
260 lork .r c.q.n..tion
290 D.nt.l
961 t r..

tcc@llt tolrl:

31r
50r
50r
17r
12r
25r
31r
17r
s0t
15t

30t



oa/or/21
16: 09: O9

crlt o! Dototlrnr
St.t-.t o! EaFn4itun - Eudgrt w' . rclurl B.port

ror th. lcco6ting P..io<t: 3 / 2a

2of6
8100c

Fud Lcount obj.ct IID
ofigin l c\.r.nt

,lppropri.ti.on lp?ropti.tiotr
AwrU.bI. t
t?.opri.tion Ccitt.<l

10 GENERA!

12000 Public s.f.ty
12000 Priblic s.l.ty

155 3i9Dr
900 lulrlic srf.ty

&count rot.I

0.00
0_ 00

0_ 00

500.00
5.000.00
5,500.00

500.00
5.000.00
5,500. O0

500.00
5,000.00
5,500.0o

0.00
0.00
0.oo

ot
ot
ot

ot

ot
ot

&coat Cloup tot.I
a3000 Plrblic to.tt

43000 Public iorkt
',00 c.pital r6p.ovent.

accost rot.I
7,500 _ 00

7,500 _ 00

?,500.00
7, 500.00

7,500.00
7.500.00

0.00 0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 5,500.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

13010 Ro.d. .nct Statr
116 to.& E gtn.t L.g[r
118 And n-w l L9.r
210 L.Ith
211 virton
220 soct.l s.curity/lld!.crr.
230 PEESI

250 t nqlotDnt I.rulrnc.
260 LoEk r. cry.r.rtlou
290 D.Dt.I
alo Contr.ct IrD6!
al6 ll.ctric a C.t
129 Sno, r*vd |llnt.llxo
430 Bord r st!..t Llnt.n&o
132 Buildrng lLp.irt t x.lnt. nc.
l3a lqutp. r.lntdn ncr
135 a4lulFo.nt L.t. Prtrnt
a5a st...t 3c.p.
155 Sid.rdr, Cu!b. Cutt.r L.Lnt.trDc.
a56 sigDr
a60 s!.u t@1., lquiF.n
a61 shoP t.itc SuPPli.t
a?0 rrurt rb.tGt
a81 Fr.l G.t
aa2 Di.t.I - raint.!
lE3 Di...l - 5@t
520 Du.. a !..t
530 Publiationt- x.r!PF.i
553 Clothing i.iEbu..@nt
?00 crpit.]' I+rouantt
900 Pl$lic s.f.tt,
970 Cr&t E P.n..

Aceount fot.f:

63,392. O0

3?, 642 . O0

9,044.00
140 _ 00

5,625 - OO

t,040. o0

526 - OO

2,556. O0

a35.00
a8,000.00
3,500.00
a,250 _ 00

35,000. o0

2,750.00
12,500.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
a,000.00
1,r50.00
t,?50.00

750.00
16.000. O0

3,2s0.00
a,750. o0

|,250 . OO

100.00
1?5.00

1.500. oo

20,000.00
500.00

15,000.00
329,295.OO

63,392.00
3?,6E2.00
9,084.00

180.00
6, 625. O0

8,0a0.00
526.00

2.556.00
{35_00

a8.000. o0

3,500.00
a,25O.OO

35,000. O0

2. ?50 _ O0

12,500.00
10,000. o0

3, OO0. O0

t,000. oo

1, ?50 - 00

9, ?50.00
750.00

15, O00.00

3,250.00
{. ?50.00
a,250.00

100_00

1?5.00
1,500.00

20,000.00
5oo.0o

ls,000 _ 00

329,295 . OO

34, rt57. ?a

21,145.13
2,557 . a6

55.14
3.1t9 _ 52

3, a39.3a
353.86

1.31t _ 0O

69.39
aE,0o0.0o
2,399 .94
4,229 - 64

24, EE9. t6
1,754.91
?,190 _ 56

10,000_00
2,620 .91

4,000.00
1,750. O0

9,630- 65

573.05
16, OOO.00

2.Oa2.1L
3,7O1 .43
a,250.00

100.00
101-99

1,000. o0

20.000.00
500.00

15,000.00
2a6,,1a9.91

{5r
aat
72r
53r
52t
5?r
33r
a8r
8ar
0t

311

29t
36t
t2\
0t

13t
0t
ot
1t

10r
0t

3?i
22\

a2l
331

ot

25t

Lco6t 6rouP !ot.I 13,0a1 .11 82, 845.09 336, ?95.00 336,?95.00 253,949 91 25t

a.064.93
3.882.91
1.215.06

22.\8
604.02
425.11

-9.25
618.50

64.25
0.00

195.55
o.o0
0.00

t5a-83
0.00
0.oo

379.09
0_00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

118.a2

95-81
0.00
0.00
0.00

500.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

13.011.11

24,931.26
15,a95.8?

6, 515. 1ir

11a.25

3.it75.46
{, 600.56

L72.La
1,237. O0

365.51
0.00

1,lOO . 02

20.32
10,110.5t

995.09

5,309. ta
0.00

379.09
0.00
0.00

119.35
16.95
0.00

\,207 .2'
1,O12 .51

0.00
0.00

?3.01

500.00
0.o0
0.00
0.oo

82, aa5. 09



01/ot/2a
16:09:09

CITI OF DOIINII.,,I

st.t@trt of trp.nditur. - Budgrt w3 . aclu.l R.tDit
aor th. lccountinE P.rio.t: 3 / 2tt

3of6
8100c

aad Accout object YtD

lv.il.bl. I
lPProPll,.tion c@itt.<l

000 qaB
la1o0 D&t .nd Lc-.tlon

U? PEt 3 i.c Xrgor
119 rirpon la.lnt Iagtr.

211 Vi.ion
220 soci.l s.cutlty/b4ic.n
230 PEFSI

250 lrnqlotdnt Ialura{
250 rorr.rr c.+.n..tion
2t0 D.nt.1
l3E cLty Prtk llploeant.
150 Lcqu.t Coult L.lnt.rr.Irc.
151 o4g.ound/Bortauock r.1nt.n nc.
452 City P.!k hlnt.n nc.
a53 lt tt rrt./l(lork x.int.Nc.
456 gign.
a5O Erlt lool., t4uiF.n
700 c.pltd lqroeant.
t00 atrbltc srf.ty
,25 N.port ra.int.n no

Lcount lotll:

2, aLO .79
t. E33.39

953.67
16.53

554.19
651.99
23.20

t?0.00
53.3s
45.13

0.00
838.1E
115.9L

0_o0

0_00

20 .97
0.o0
0.00

340.00
11,330.93

23,215.00
5. r38.00
3,565.00

96.00
1,496.00
2, t69.00

1E3.00
974.00
232.O0

5,000. o0

15,000. oo

3.750. OO

1.250.00
500.00
500.00

16.250.00
10,000.00
2,000. o0

3.500.00
95, L22. OO

23,215. O0

5.?38_00
3,565.00

t6_ 0o

1, t96.00
2,659.00

1E3-00

97E.00

232.OO

5,000.00
15,000.00
3,?50.00
1,250.00

500.00
500.00

16,250.00
10,000.00
2,000.00
3, 500.00

96,122.O0

20,40t.21
90t.6t

2,611.33
79.41

9t1.E1
2,2L1.OL

15?.E0

50€.00
L74.62

4,95t.21
15,000.00
2,9L1 . a2

1,133.09
500.00
500-00

\5,229.O3
10,000.00

2, O0O.0O

3, 160. OO

E4,791.07

10r
8tr
21r
1?r
37t
23i
1tt
a8t
23t
1t
ot

22t
9t
ot
ot
ot
0t
ot

1ot
L2l

IO GEXEN,IJ,

15 lrr at,xD

0.00
0.00
0_00

0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.00

235.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

545.59
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

781..59

4,t300 D.pot
l1a SoIiC L.t. CoLl.ctiotr
415 Lat.! ed !r.-r
416 r1.ct.lc . c..
132 Butl.tltrg rLp.Irr Mrint.n.ncc
700 crpit..t IryrovlDnt.
960 soud r.st. lre.!.r Sit. tu

lccoat fotll:

193.50
479.00

5L.25
217 _29

0. o0

0_ 00

9a1.05

85il.6il
2,395.00

61.86
221.21

0.00
0.00

3,53t.74

2,000.00
5,700.00
1,250.00
7,500.00

50,000.00
500.00

66,950.00

2.000.00
5,700.00
1,250. O0

?,500. o0

50,000. o0

500.00
66,950.00

1,145.36
3,305. O0

1,186.14
1,212.15

50,000 _ oo

500.00
53,41r.25

a3t
t2r
5t
3t

0t
5t

Lcount crouP lotal
,\ln.t Tot.l

1,122 .6a

33, gaa.63
1t,869.67

105,905.71
163, 072.00

E31, 737. OO

163, O72 . OO

631,73?.00
119,202.43
123,831.29

accodt GEouP Total:
au.d Iot.l:

125.00
125.00

13t

3s0, 000.00
3s0, 000.00

295,29a.9t
296,291.91

15t
t5t

s3, ?05.0t
53,705.09

350,000 - 00

350,000.00
350,000-00
350, 000.00

296,291.9L
296,294.91

15r
t5r

a1000 6ErEn L covExruaENa

{1100 liinitt..t ion
922 t crl OP'tion tu E'I!n!c

lccout lot.l
125.00
125.00

53.705.09
53, ?05.09

350,000.00
3s0,000.00



01/or/21
16:09:09

crlt of Do[aEtitl
gt.t-t of t"rp.ndltsn - Blrd9rt e.. rctu.l t port

Io! tt &coutrtLng P.!iod: 3 / 21

B1o0c

Fud A.cost Obj.ct YID

Av.il..ble I
aPPloPri.tion c@itted

51 I{ATER

a1000 cE{lrr,, @vEnNcNT
41010 P.!r6Ml

110 Otfio r.9r.
111 Co6cil r.9r.
112 hyoE lrglt
115 lrt.r a S.nt 1.9a.
21O E .Ith
211 vl.ion
220 goci.I s.culity/rhdican
230 Pznsr

25O qn qrlo!,Ent h.u.mcc
260 lorh.r. cdFn..tion
290 D.nt.l

&count lot.I

L, tt1 .25
360.00
120.00

2,019.16
412.O9

?.54
301.93
347.16
21.37

402.00
23. L7

5. 4 65.28

9,lt1.00
2, 160.00

720.00

L4,714.96
2,642 .14

a?.65
2,050.35
2,323 .69

120 . 02

80t.00
149.93

3{,978.39

640.00
320.00
!t40.00

224 .OO

586.00
312-O0

933.00
268.00
501_ 00

652.00
75ll.00
530.00

29,610.00
4,320.00
1, i140. o0

12,224 . OO

11,586. O0

3L2.00
5. t33.00
9.268.00

501.00
1,652. O0

75t.00
107,630.00

20, at9.00
2,160.00

?20. o0

21 , tts _01

I,9O3.22
z6a .33

3, AA2.6l
6,9t4.31.

340.98
8a8.00
604.0?

72,651.61

31t
50t
50t
35t
23\
15t
35r
25r
21\
a9t
20r
32t

2t,
I,
1,

t2,
11,

0.00
0.00
0.00

375.00
1.618.20

733.30

0.00
0.00

87.80
0.00

1,401.?5
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

a2 .60

65.?8
0.00
0.00
0-00

2,555.00
0-00

?,009.43

0.00
0.00

930.00
1, E75 _ O0

E, 1?1.40
4,119_34

0.00
0.00

526.t1
0.00

2,803. s0

18a.90

0.o0
0.00

325.00
0.00

393 _ 61

328_90

114.20
12,611.50

o.0o
5, a8a.33
1.766.53

39,7O0 .52

2,310 . OO

7,500. o0

6.500.00
5,750.00

20.000.00
E.500.00
5.000.00

240.00
1.250.00

500.00
2, 80a.0o

950.00
a00.00

1,000.0o
1,500.00

25.00
750.00

1,000.0o
aso.o0

15.000. oo

1,500. o0

5,540. O0

21, 931 .00
111,570.00

2,3a0.00
7,500.00
5,570.00
t, E75.00

11. E2E.60

4.360.66
5.000.00

240.00
123.39
600.00

0.50
?6s.20
t00.00

1,000.00
1, 175.00

25.OO

356.39
6?1-10

335.80
2,322 .50
1.500.00

95.67
20, t6a .41
71,659.44

ot
0t

1tr
2at
n1t
a8t
0t
0t

t2t
0t

10ot
19r
0t
0t

22r

52r
33i
25r
85t

98r
It

36r

9,

1,

107,

14,619.9\ 219,200 00 219.200.00r.count 6rouP tot.I
a2000 Pt&Iic s.f.ty

a2000 Public s.f.ty
900 Arblic gr!.ty

Lcost totrl
0.00
0.00

0.00
0. o0

125.00
125.00

125.00
125_00

t2, all .71 1a4,521.09 3at

125.00
125.00 ot

&cout Group lotel 0.00 0_00 125.00 125.00 125.00 or

2,340. O0

7.500.00
5, 500. o0

6, 750.00

20.000.00
E,500.00
5, 00o. oo

240.00
1.250.00

500.00
2,40t.00

950.OO

a00.00
1,000.00
1, 500.00

25. O0

750.00
1,000.00

450.00
15, 000.00
1,500.00
5,580.00

21,931.O0
111,570.00

41100 r.blni.tlrtion
310 lsdit a &couti.lg S.Flc..
320 rtto@y/r-g.l !-.
351 hint.nuc. Contr.ctor
360 l..t.! Op.t.to!
all solid ta.rt. coU.ctiotr

'116 tl.ctElc a 6..
a35 lquilDnt L... P.)DDt
a36 C.]I Phone x.yo./rrint.md
437 L1.phon , t.l.ccGunicrt ion!
181 au.l 6..
510 hrut&c. - li.bility
520 Du.r a l.cr
530 Publtcrt ton.- xcr.p.Fr
550 l!.vtl a.i!bur.@nt
551 trri.ntng r ldtrc.tion
590 !rt. !..
605 ollie suppli.t
611 copic! x.int.,r&4

615 cr.nt lritinE
620 ltoftY.r. - xcr
621 Softr.- ta.intcn nc. F4t
810 Bond PrlDDt.

&co@t lot.l:



o1/0t/21
16: 09 : 09

CITI OE DCIIIiIUIJT
gtrt@nt ol lI,.Dditu.. - aldgrt wr , letul R.tDrt

ao! tb. &counting P.rtod| 3 / 2l

5of6
8100c

aurd 
^ccout 

obj.ct ItD
Ae.i]..bl. t
rrProPrlrtior cdEitt.d

13000 Arblic fort.
a3ao0 t t.r Syrt-

a33 R.Flr. r xrirt to ta.t.r
a3a !.quip. x.int.ittuo
a62 Ch61q1t
a53 $.I1 t@l! ad ruppti.s for L.t.!
550 Lrt.
700 c.pit.l IprcvEtrtt
?10 !ht.r F.quiFnt Pu!ct.r.<l

lccoot lottl:

0.00
0.00

1, 055. 50

96.00
54.00
0.00
0.00

2,006. 50

29, tla.21
2,592. A2

2, L29 - 44

1, E17 - 19

2?0_00

0_ 00

0.00
35,357.73

85,000.00
6,500.00
?.500.00
5.250.00
3,2s0.00

25,000. oo

5, s00.00
139,000.00

a5,00o.oo
6.500.00
7.500.00
5,250.00
3,250.0O

25,000.00
6,500.00

13r,000.00

55.551.76
3, 80?.18
5,310 .52
3,132.81
2/ tao.00

25, 000. o0

6, 500. o0

102,5a2 .21

35r
a1r
2at
351

at

26t

account orouP totrl
49000

49t99 Depr.c!.t lon E Fn..
910 D.pr.cl..tlon

rccoQt rot.l

51 IlAlEE

2,006.50 36,357. ?3 139, 000.00 13 9, 000.00 1,02,6a2.21 26\

0.00
0.00

0_ 0o

0.00
100.500. oo

100.500.00
100, 5oo.00
100, 500.00

100, s00.00
100, 500.00

account GrouP rot.I
Fund tot.I

0.00
lt, t81_ 31

0.00
t 11,036.64

100,500.00
t56. E25.00

100,500.00
454,125.00

100, 500.00
3t7,786.35 2{r

236.13
50.00
20.00
52 .13

a5.07
0.8{

24.95
40.49
2.14
0.00
2.60

a99.35

1,521_ 13

360_00

120.00

397_13

269 .95
4.8t

1a3. ,19

236-18
1o.21

0.00
15.08

3, 138.40

a,9{0.00
120.O0

2ao.oo
921.O0

563.00
50.00

927.O0

1.785.00
59.0O

132.00
145.00

10,598 _ 00

940.00
?20.00
240. o0

921 . OO

663.00
50.00

921 . OO

?85.00
59.00

132.00
1a5.OO

5t8.00

3, 414. A7

350.00
120.00
529 .81

393.04
55.11

7a3.51

!.528 .52
,lB. ?6

13?.00
129 .92

7, a59.60

31r
50r
50r
t3t
a1t

ET

20r
1ar
17t

10t
30t

4,

1,

10,

a11OO r.b,ini.t..tion
310 Audit t Acc@tinE s.nic.r
320 Attomcy/r.gr] fo.
3a0 c6^trrct L.!..
416 El.cEric t G..
435 EquiF.nt I4... PrlDnt
{37 tel.phon , Tcl.c@ic.tiotrt
481 Eu.1 c.t
510 In.ur.ncc - Li.bility
520 Duc. r Fcc.
53O Plblic.tiotrr- xcYrP.Fr
5rI1 xonthly scFie agr.@nt-ru,3D

0.00
o.00
o.00
9.36
0.00
s.96
0.00

233.62
0.00
0.00

8,9?6.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

a8.65
0.00

s3.68
0.00

t61.24
0.00
0.00

aa, E6o.0o

390.00
10,000. o0

?50.00
250.00

3,000. o0

200_00

50- 00

a58_00

30-oo
50.00

115,500.00

390.00
10, 000.00

?50 00

250 00

3, 000.00
200_00

50 0o

4 68 .00
30 0o

5o.00
115,500 00

390.00
10, 000.00

750.00
201 .34

3, 000.00
146.32
50.00
0.75

30.00
50.00

70,620.00

0t
0t

19r
0t

21r
ot

,.00r

0t
0t

39r

41000 GaaEtI, covEaxaEr!
11010 P.rronn l.

110 Offic. Ir9!r
111 colncll lrqe.
112 Lyor Lgot
115 L.t.r E 5.l.€r r.9r.
210 E .lth
211 virl.on
220 goci.l s.crity/lGic.5
230 PrRSr

250 uncqrloycnt h.uru@
260 Lo.t a. cqr.n.rtion
2t0 D.Dt.I

&cout tot.l:



o4/or/21
16: 09:09

CIIY OI' DONXEI,LY

Stat@nt of E:Fnditur. - Budgrt vt. rctu.l E port
For th. &couting Peliod: t / 21

P.go: 5 of 6

n tDrt ID: 8100c

!.sd lccout object YTD

Ortgin.l Cu!!.nt
Applopli.tion r$,propli&ror

AvaiI.bI. I
apProPfi.tion cdtritt.d

SEI'EF

605 Olfic.
copi.r rl.int.lrDa

So!tY.r. Laint.n$c€ F..t

Account rottf

?.09
10.96
0.00
0.00

aa2.50

0.00
9.688.a9

9E.t5
54. E0

13.50
0.00

511.46
1, 6a5.13

17, ga3. 02

100.00
150.O0

ls0.00
100.00

1,050.00
2,20O. OO

134, t38.00

100.00
150.00
150.00
100.00

1,050. o0

2, 200.00

13/t, a3a o0

1_55

95_20

66_tO

100_00

538.sa

554.E?
86,59t.9E

98r
37t
56r
0t

a9r
?5i
36r

611

614

620

621

810

t0,1a7-8a 50, 981 .42 145,035.00 145,036.00 94,05{.54 35*

65 PIBXS/RECREATION . DES

accout GlouP Tot.I
Esd Tot.l

aLo00 cEmaL covERlxDat

41100 r(hlnlrtr.tiotr
341 P... thru ch.rg..

L.o6t !otr1

000
0.00

0.00
0.00

34,000.00
34,000 - 00

3a,000.00
3a,000.00

34,000 _ 00

34,000 _ 00

0.00
10.1a7.Et

0.00
50,941.42

34,000.00
1?9,036.00

31,000.00
179,036.00

3a,000.00
128,05a.58 28r

0.00
0.00

a76.95
475. 95

5,000.00
5,000. o0

5, 000.00

5, 000.00
4,523.05
t,523. 05

0.00
0.00

416.95
475. 95

5,000 - 00

5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00

r,523.05
!,523.05

10r
10r

10t
10t

58, 638. ?a 322,105.a\ 1,62a,59E.00 1,82ir,598-00 1,502,492.19 16r

lccount croup rot.l:
4r000

a9999 D.p!.cLrtlon l+.n..
910 De!.cl.tr.on

lccount lotrl:

A.cost Cloup Totrl:
aqnd tot.f:



o1/orl2a
16:13:06

crfY oE DoltllE',lv
P.yroll g@ry ao. P.yro1l. ft6 O3/2L/2tt to Oa/15/2a

Iot.I lor P.yroU Ch.ck!

P.gt: 1 of 2

R.tDtt ID: P130

COa.aP

J001

Jo03

Jo06

Jo15

rlac
nEc
grcx

goons

so{rns

lo{rFts

souas
tooit
aogFrs

aouRs

so{rRs

EOUaS

(cq rtD ur.d)
(EnDasat !t)
(a!B @taxltn)
(staola iDEvN.)
(sroP/o!rr@)
(x.yo! . clty Council)
(R.gulu lir)
(stct ttr)
(vrc.tion liD u..d)

23.50
1??.00

31_00

38.00
43.00

aoo.o0
153.00

6.00
32.00

15,363-8?
11, 1a5 - 5,1

0.00
1,125.61

0.00
117.OO

222.74

0.00
0.00

120.00
0.00

2,135.00
0.00

222.78
1,573.tE

0.00
?6.lt

t52.56
80.19
39.00
0.00
0.00
o. oo

0.00
0.00
0_00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.oo

5,200.6s
20 , 56a .52

641.16
1,623 77

8la. a2

1. 006.22
1,220 72

1,600.00
4,282 _tO

162.00

963.68

Giogs PIY
XEt PAY

DEII'AL lNI
rrt
E AITB IllS
IDIEO SII
tGDtcltt
PIRSI
PlRi,r caolct l0
PEnSI-3
socrrI gEcutlry
o!rE@!. tNguR.

vtsrotl
@B

rD trrlt1 Blltf,
irP totctN cBlsE
STERLII'C Sf,YIXC

o@eu

us ElLx

'IT/3II 
ETSE

xEDrclrl BlSl
PEBS BA9I
se sDc alsE
I'T' BIIIE

IE B,ISE

9ar. 66

150.00
45,12

952.56
0.00
0.00

2s1.?5
5,913.20
1.000.00
2,735.93

312 .56

911.10
tt,223. a9

15,353.8?
14,078. rto

15, 353.8?
13, 763.8?

15,353.87

tot.l
tot.l Prtr.ou E:Fn.. (cro.. Pry + E+loycr contrilutio")

P.yloll Ch.cL. Pre. olrt -

Pryroll Ch.ct. I..u.d
P.yroU Chcclt E€.L@d
P.yrol1 cb.cl. out.t.nditrg
El.ctloDic Chccl.

92,112 .11

s3,338.48
93,338.a8
92,112 .77

917, 615.14

D.dlction. Accn€d

CrEriad For.ld
Fr@ P iout llonth

Diff.!.nce L!!b Accoat



o1/o1/21
16 : 13 :06

CITY OF DONXELI,Y

P.ytorl s]|,'ltuqr aor P.y!oll. fta 03/2!/21 to O1/\5/2a
P.g.: 2 ol 2

R.FEtt ID: P130

FI'

1t05.12
4t5.55

80.19
0.oo

1125.51
777.00

2518.64
120.00

2136.00
39.00

150.00
121.85

1135.68
265.60
2r3_AO

2031.5a
475.L2
259 . a8

1009.26
236.O1

9,a.51

6a8.03
a68.00

1172.44
',E4.00

23La .64
120.00

2136.00
39.00

150.00
121.E6

601.20
451. OO

21102

21102
21113

21700

21707

21?03

2170a

2\706
21705

21705

2L70a

2\704

rDAXO Slt
PER.sI

DENATL

HEAIfH

vrsroa
PEiI'I CEOIE 

'OPEiSt-3

9418 98 219L.11 gaoa 0a

rod[d @l!a! ouly cor..cl if ..tbrt tu fo! cunnt Ftiod.

2102 01


